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Series of 2024
TO: All VSU Faculty, Staff and Students
RE: Traffic Flow Management for the Graduation Ceremony

FROM: DR. PROiE |v[v G. YEPES 4

University President

DATE: August 5, 2024

In view of the upcoming Commencement Exercises Celebration, please be informed of the
special traffic flow management plan to ensure smooth and orderly movement of vehicles
and pedestrian during the event.

Specifically, please be guided with the following:
1. Detailed Traffic Management Strategies
e The Main entrance and Exit of the upper campus will be used as both entrance
paths upon entering the campus before the graduation ceremony begins to
avoid congestion of vehicles along the road.
e The Nangka Avenue will temporarily serve as an exit way until the graduation
ceremony begins.
2. Specified Parking zones and Designated Locations for Shuttle Services
e The Map has identified the allocated parking zones for different groups,
including graduates, families, VIPs, faculties, and staff.
¢ Shuttle services are designated in the Market, Pavillion and near the ATM at the
lower part of the campus to ferry our graduates and their family.
3. Signage and Communication Guidelines
s Provision of a Map for the traffic flow of the vehicles and the drop-off zone will
be in front of the Gymnatorium before the call time. Nevertheless, beyond the
call time, the drop-off zone will be at the intersection going to Gymnatorium
and PCC.
e Security Guards are manning strategic locations to guide all visitors going to
the gymnatorium.

Please see attached map below for reference.

All motorists, pedestrians and attendees are enjoined to cooperate with traffic enforcers and
follow the traffic regulations and instructions provided to ensure success and safety of our

celebration.

For your information, support and cooperation.
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